MUR834300011

RECEIVED
By OGC-CELA at 11:50 am, Nov 08, 2024
From: Christal Dennis
To: Lawlor, Derek; Lenhard, Robert; Garrahan, Andrew
Subject: RE: Notification Letter MUR 8343 (Harris for President)
Date: Friday, November 8, 2024 11:13:00 AM
Attachments: image002.png
image004.png
Good morning Derek,

This email confirms your extension is granted and the response is now due on
December 23, 2024 (22nd is Sunday). Have a great day and enjoy the weekend.

Kind regards,
Christal

From: Lawlor, Derek <dlawlor@cov.com>

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 11:00 AM

To: Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov>; Lenhard, Robert <rlenhard@cov.com>; Garrahan, Andrew
<AGarrahan@cov.com>

Subject: RE: Notification Letter MUR 8343 (Harris for President)

Christal:

We would like to request a thirty-day extension of time to respond to this Complaint, given
the need to communicate with our client and other parties, and to prepare a response on
this matter. Our response currently is due on November 22 and we request a thirty-day
extension to December 22.

Thank you.
-Derek

Derek Lawlor

Covington & Burling LLP
One CityCenter, 850 Tenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20001-4956
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From: Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 6:00 PM

To: Lenhard, Robert <rlenhard@cov.coms; Lawlor, Derek <dlawlor@cov.com>; Garrahan, Andrew
<AGarrahan@cov.com>

Subject: Notification Letter MUR 8343 (Harris for President)




MUR834300012

[EXTERNAL]
Good evening Gentlemen,

Attached is a notification letter based on a complaint we received. The complaint and
out procedures are also attached. Thank you for your time and assistance. Have a
great evening.

Best,
Christal

Kind regards,

Christal Dennis

Complaints Examination and
Legal Administration

(202) 694-1519

This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If this email has been
received in error, please notify the sender immediately at (202) 694-1519, or by reply email, and delete the message without copying or
disclosing its contents. Thank you





